
From: Abigail Pedersen 

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 2:17 PM 

To: Tom George 

Subject: DMV LUCs for 5669 Trilogy St SE and 1805 22nd St SE 

A�achments: DMV LUCS 5669 Trilogy Street SE.arp.pdf; DMV LUCS 1805 22nd St 

SE.arp.pdf 

 

Hello, 

Please see the a0ached DMV LUCs for 5669 Trilogy St SE (case number 24-114899-PLN) and 1805 22nd St 

SE (case number 24-114900-PLN). Let me know if you have any ques:ons. 

 

Best, 

Abigail Pedersen 

Planner I 

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning Division 

555 Liberty St SE, Room 305  

Salem, Oregon 97301  

apedersen@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309 

Facebook  | Youtube |  Linkedin  |  www.cityofsalem.net  

Ques:ons on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submi0ed by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net 

 

 

https://www.facebook.com/CityOfSalemOR/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofsalemplanningpublicm779
https://www.linkedin.com/company/37275/admin/feed/posts/
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MEMORANDUM
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT


TO: OREGON DMV
FROM: ABIGAIL PEDERSEN, PLANNER I
DATE: JULY 17, 2024
APPLICATION NO.: 24-114899-00 PLN
SUBJECT: LAND USE COMPATIBILITY STATEMENT FOR 5969 TRILOGY ST SE


The property subject to the proposed approval is located at 5969 Trilogy Street NE (Marion Co. Tax 
Lot No.: 083W15CD13700). The Salem Area Comprehensive Plan Map designation and zoning for 
the property are as follows:


Comprehensive Plan 
Designation SF (Single Family Residential)


Zoning RS (Single Family Residential)


Overlay Zone NA


Under the Salem Revised Code (SRC) section 511.010, Motor Vehicle and Manufactured Dwelling 
and Trailer Sales is not a permitted use in the RS zone. No on-site sales, display, and storage of 
vehicles is allowed at the subject property. The dealer may operate only an office at this location 
as an Office use is permitted in the RS zone.


Abigail Pedersen, Planner I
503-540-2309
apedersen@cityofsalem.net



mailto:apedersen@cityofsalem.net
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MEMORANDUM
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT


TO: OREGON DMV
FROM: ABIGAIL PEDERSEN, PLANNER I
DATE: July 17, 2024
APPLICATION NO.: 24-114900-00 PLN
SUBJECT: LAND USE COMPATIBILITY STATEMENT FOR 1805 22ND ST SE


The property subject to the proposed approval is located at 1805 22nd Street SE (Marion Co. Tax 
Lot No.: 073W35AC / 1900). The Salem Area Comprehensive Plan Map designation and zoning 
for the property are as follows:


Comprehensive Plan 
Designation IND (Industrial)


Zoning IG (General Industrial)


Overlay Zone NA


Under the Salem Revised Code (SRC) section 554.005, automobile sales, manufactured dwelling 
sales, recreational vehicle sales, when the sales display area is greater than 5 acres in size is not a 
permitted use in the MU-I zone, all other motor vehicle and manufactured dwelling and trailer sales 
are permitted. No on-site sales and display of vehicles is allowed at the subject property. The 
dealer may only store vehicles at this location. Customers shall not visit the site and sales shall 
occur off site.


Abigail Pedersen, Planner I
503-540-2309
apedersen@cityofsalem.net



mailto:apedersen@cityofsalem.net



